240 Grand Junction, Colorado, August 16, 1910. The City Council of the City of Grand Regular function convened in regular session in Meeting the City Hall at 4 o'clock p.m., with mayor Todd in the chair. Mpon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Holmburg, Absent: Commissioner Scovill. City Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting Minutes of Angust 9, and adjourned sessions of approved. August 12, 15 and 16, were read and ap-The petition of F. M. Campbell and V. E. Northrop, asking the Council to order a cement sidewalk laid on the south side Petition for Side. wall of Block no. 46, being the north side of Chipeta avenue from 10th to 11th streets. was presented and read to the Council. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the petition be granted and the sidewalk Petition ordered laid. Franted The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

Carried.

Commissioner Vorbeck, of the special committee to whom had been referred the matter of granting concession privileges to the Mesa County Fair Association during Report of Special 6 ommitte the week of the County Fair, reported adversely to granting such privileges.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg that the report of the Committee be accepted. The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: Toda, yea; Vedder, no; Vorbeck, yea; Holmburg, yea, A majority of the Com-

missioners present having voted year, The apenh motion was declared carried and the report deapter accepted. The following bills, having been approved Billo by the heads of departments and audited, Read were read by the blerk: No. Fond & Amount 13 days work and can of team 6132 Highway 36 25' 13 Peter Hollenbeck 6133 " 3625 G. M. Turner 13 . . . 6134 " 36 25 Louis Oaks 6135 " 36 25 B. M. Lasley 113/4 . Labor 6136 " 29 37 6. Gale 6137 " 32 50 13 . " M. R. Vinton 6138 " 32 20 12 , 7 hours labor J. M. Barnes 6139 30 94 12 " 3 " " M.J. Kieth 6140 " 12 : 3 : " 30 94 A. West 6141 30 94 12 . 3 . . E. W. Cotes 32 50 13 " Labor 6142 Quince Hutton 11/2 . Work 600 6143 John Deovill 6144 24 00 40 hours with with Pear Ross Hardware Tupply les Brush Day Tte. 6145 2 59 6. P. McCary Supplies and repairs 6146 11 90 Harry L Hiatt Horseshoeing 200 6147 Park Shoeing Shop Horseshowing 365 6148 Win Therman Bhath and but absorbine 500 6149 Dr. E. F. Eldridge Damages sextained 6150 10 00 The Mesa Lumber lev Lumber 6151 138 05 The Mesa Lumber Co 615'2 Hater 16 10 Boiler Tubes & Pipe Hendrie + Bolthoff mfg+ Supply 6/53 317 75 Ross Hardware & Supply los Shorels and Pipe 6154 25 22 The Book Cliff R. R. Co. 12,275 " Coal for actesian Well 6155 11 96 531, 4704 Coal for Pump Koun The Book Cliff R.R. les 6156 425 17 B. C. Iseminger Supplies and Repairs 6157 55 75 W.H. Holman Suspecting Boiler 6158 5 00 Park Shoeing Shop Horseshoeing 6159 200 C. W. Gray Henry Cording J. C. Walker 6160 Load of Coke to artesian Well 1 50 6161 37 50 15 days work 6162 3750 15 " Roy Garber 6163 2 00 Chas. Bronson 1/2 " : 6164 " 125 J. M. Bucklin 6165 Police 7 50 Appeal Costs . Hilbert case Ross Har dwar Toupply les Ilash lights and batteries 6166 " 12 45 Coss Hardware & Supply low 6167 Fire 155 Mas Lamp and metal polish Harry L. Hiatt 6168 5 50 Horseshoeing

3 75

Repairing Mozzle Tip

6169 "

An derson Coupling + Tire Supply les

No Fond Amount For 6170 Park 30 00 1/2 mor work carring for Parks 6171 Health 50 Hanling Argn to 1th of Summison Claim of J. W. Carson J. M. Dodgins . 6172 General 14 50 Sectional Book Can Fleming + Lamb Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows; Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Hohnburg. Bills yea. All the Commissioners present having allowed voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried, and the bills allowed. Commissioner Vedder introduced a proposed ordinance, entitled, " An Ordinance to Amend Dections 3 and 5 of Ordinance Av 176, entitled 'An Ordinana Cereating A. Proposed a Board of Plumbing Examiners and Providing for the Examination of Plumbers, Gas. Fitters, Steam fitters and Drain Layers; passed and adopted the 23d day of February, 1910;" and the same was read by the Clerk. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the proposed ordinance be laid on the table. The motion carried. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, Adjourned seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the Council adjourned. Charles K Holmburg 6itz bleck